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120 No.. 3 Llandissilio Inscribed Stones 914
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One of these stones, now built into the wall of the church, was dug

up in 1827, a tradition of its existence having been preserved in
the parish. (See Lewis's Topographical Dictionary). For the three

stones see Arch. Camb. III, vi, 53; V, xiii, 135 and 291; and V, xv

—

275. There are some curious cuts on a stone built into the east
wall near the window.
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